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Dr. ¥ Ce Allen
105 Robinson

Campus
My dear Dr. Allent

In view of the fact that both a con-
vocation and a lecture are scheduled for Hoch
Auditorium on Thursday of this week, 1t seems
wise to cancel the standing reservation made
earlier for basketball practice on Thursday
afternoone I am sorry to disrupt your practice
schedule, but it seems foolish to mske two com-
plete shifts of seats and goals in one day.

Under date of August 28, Miss Hosford
sent you a list of events scheduled for Hoch
Auditorium which conflict with your basketball
practice schedule. The one listed for Nov. 13
is not a conflict, after all, since the orchestrs
rehearsal is scheduled for the evening, rather
than the afternoon.

Sincerely yours,

Executive Secretary
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ccitHallie Harris



